Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 3:13 PM

To: Kilian Tan Kuaen Ping (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Taxis)

Cc: Admin A; Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Svcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A); Tan Wei Teck (Auto

Svcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A/Buses); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims &
IA/Claims & IA/Buses); SUR
Subject: RE: Your ref NS/INC17023918/Svbs2 ; Our ref BUS/09/17/5015

Dear Kilian,

Please check with NTUC, their ref: MT/0961708-002

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kilian Tan Kuaen Ping (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) [mailto:Kilian.Tan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 3:03 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) <FeiYuan@smrt.com.sg>;
Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & I1A/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto
Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your ref NS/INC17023918/Svbs2 ; Our ref BUS/09/17/5015

WITHOUT PREJUDICE SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Veron,

Pursuant to your prior correspondences, we have yet to receive your Offer though. May we hereby have your valued
updates please?

Thank you.

Regards,

Kilian

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Insurance Agency

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

Tel: 6866 2795

Fax: 6368 7421

Ops Phone: 9017 4023



SITIRT

CORPORATIOMN

S

wEEies PEEFGE IRmaR e YR



